



Mayor Robert E. Simison

**City Council Members:**

Treg Bernt  
Joe Borton  
Luke Cavener

Brad Hoaglund  
Jessica Perreault  
Liz Strader

## MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robert E. Simison and City Council

FROM: Mike Barton, MPR Parks Superintendent

DATE: June 3, 2022

RE: Eagle Road Roundabout Landscaping

### Background

On November 4, 2020, Council approved a cost share with ACHD for interim treatment bark and eventual landscaping in the new roundabouts at South Eagle Road and Zaldia Drive, and South Eagle Road and East Amity Road. The roundabouts were constructed in 2020/2021. The roundabout at South Eagle Road and East Amity Road inadvertently received the standard construction finish of a 4-inch layer of rock. The roundabout at South Eagle Road and East Zaldia Drive did not receive the standard finish. We installed a layer of mulch at this location, per the cost share. A planting plan was developed that can be used in both roundabouts and the new roundabout at Eagle Road and Taconic.

### Action

We are requesting direction on which option to include in the FY23 budget:

1. Leave the roundabouts as they are. Only maintain the roundabout at Zaldia; or
2. Move forward with the FY23 Budget Request of \$150,000 to landscape 2 roundabouts; or
3. Move forward with the FY23 Budget Request of \$75,000 to landscape one or the other roundabout.